SGA Senate Meeting Minutes

- The twenty-second meeting of the fifteenth Senate was called to order by Nathan Cherry at 5:0 pm on April 11th, 2017.
- The minutes from the last Senate meeting were approved by unanimous consent.
- President- Jay Todd Richey: WKU won the #VoiceforJustice video award from the Attorney General's office. The Board of Student Body Presidents is working on selecting a student for the Higher Education committee.
- Executive Vice President- Kate Hart: Keep attending University committees.
- Administrative Vice President- Hannah Neeper: Senate discretionary will be gaining funding back from the green books funding bill and from the Miss World Fest funding bill.
- Chief of Staff- James Line: No report.
- Director of Public Relations- Murphy Burke: The Judicial Council will be tabling during elections as a polling station. Working on the Candidates Packet. If you plan on applying for the Director of Public Relations position, contact Murphy.
- Director of Academic and Student Affairs- Josh Knight: All scholarship deadlines have passed and the recipients will be sent to Stephanie Scott by Friday.
- Director of Information Technology- Abhishek Bose: The Voice for Justice video is on the website.
- Speaker of the Senate- Nathan Cherry: If you are interested in the Speaker of the Senate position, let Nathan know.
- Secretary of the Senate- Kara Lowry: No report.
- Academic Affairs- Stephen Mayer: If you want to help grade scholarships, let Stephen know.
- Campus Improvements- Zach Jones: No report.
- Legislative Research- Brian Anderson: No report.
- Public Relations- Morgan Wysong: No report.

- Student Affairs- Emily Houston: Scholarship recipients will be announced to Senate on Tuesday.
- MyCampusToo- Andi Dahmer: MyCampusToo will be meeting after the Senate meeting.
- Sustainability- Savannah Molyneaux: If you would like to help with an SGA table at the Earth Day festival on April 20th from 10-2, let Savannah know.
- SGA SAVES- Hizareth Linares: SGA SAVES had a successful tabling event yesterday.
- University Committee Reports- Lucas Knight
- **Bowling Green Fairness:** There are some events planned for October and the campaign will still be attending the biweekly city commission meetings.
- Judicial Council Report- Chief Justice Cody Cox: Make sure to fill out Senate excuse forms if you are going to be absent from a meeting. The Judicial Council will be tabling next Monday and Tuesday on the first floor.
- Student Speaker- Nick Conrad: The Preston Center is looking at renovating in the next few years. The E-sports team will be playing tonight and tomorrow night at 5.
- Andi Dahmer's motion to move out of the bylaws is passed.
- Andi Dahmer's motion to move Resolution 7-17-S into Unfinished Business is passed.
- Andi Dahmer's motion to move back into the bylaws is passed by unanimous consent.
- Unfinished Business
- Resolution 7-17-S
- Friendly amendment to move the comma in the second Whereas clause from outside to quotations to inside the quotations
- Friendly amendment to change "WKU's 19 other benchmark institutions" to "the 19 other benchmark institutions"
- Friendly amendment to line 34 to change "enrolment" to "enrollment"
- Resolution 7-17-S is passed.
- Announcement- Anna Rose McAvoy: If you are interested in volunteering for the Earth Day festival, contact Anna.

- Announcement- Jody Dahmer: The Bowling Green Night Market will be taking place on Friday April 21st from 5-9. Students can get a booth for \$15. Let Jody know if you are interested.
- Announcement- Hizareth Linares: Hizareth will be teaching a Zumba class tonight at Preston at 8 pm tonight.
- The meeting was adjourned at 5:34 pm.